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Martha Carter Log House c.1890
Boyds
Private

This abandoned one and a half story log house was moved
to this site in the late 19th century and reconstructed. It
was the home of a Black landowning family. Like most other
log houses of the end of the century, it contained two rooms
down and two up, a three bay facade, and was heated by wood
stoves downstairs,
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DESCRIPTION
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—GOOD __RUINS X_ALTERED X_MOVED patelate 1800s
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This one and a half story log dwelling stands on the north side of
Hoyles Mill Road. It is abandoned and is rapidly deteriorating. The logs
of the house were sheathed in the 19308 with weatherboards, according to
Mrs. Edna Duffin Johnson, who was born in the White Grounds communlty in .
1891. During her youth, the logs were exposed and whitewashed as were all
the homes of Black families in the community. In addition to the weather-
boards, a shed porch was added to the front of the house and trims around
the windows. In recent years, a cinderblock kitchen was added to the back
of the house replacing the earlier frame shed kitchen that had been fthere
during the time that Mrs. Mary Naylor lived here in the 1930s.

The logs are hewn pine and V-notched at the corners. This is the type
of notching most often used in the Mid-Atlantic region. The logs are still
exposed inside the house, as they probably were in earller years.

The plan of the house consists of two rooms down and two rooms up.

In the front room a boxed stalrway ascends along the eastern gable end

to the rooms upstairs. Underneath the stairway was a small closet, a
typical arrangement in small houses of this type. In the back length,

in the southern portion, is a window opening indicating that this part of
the back length did not have a room attached to 1t. In the western par’

of the back length, there is a back door leading into the current cinder-
block kitchen,which in earlier years had been a one room frame kitchen.
The joists are exposed but,instead of ~ hewed logs, are 2"by 6"sawn '
lumber. Separating the two rooms is a thin partition of tongue and groove
siding and a brick stove flue with openings on elther side for stove pipes.
The flooring consists of narrow tongue and groove floorboards typical of |
the late 19th century. The floorboards for the upstalrs are somewhat
wider (about 5") but nowhere are there the wide floorboards typical of
early 19th century log cabins.

In the upstairs of the house the logs are exposed in both rooms.

The rooms are divided in a similar fashion as the rooms downstalirs. Some
studs in the frame of the roof truss are sawn, while some are 4 by 4 and
yet others are 2 by 4s. They are attached by wire nails. The window
frames are attached to the ends of the log by wire nails also. At the
peak of the roof, the rafters are joined by wire nails which have been
toed into place. There is no evidence of traditional framing such as
mortice and ten:on joints in any of the roof truss. The wire nails
indicate that the roof was bulilt after the 1880s.

The interior of the house has been vandalized and all the windows
have been broken, the siding has been ripped from some of the walls and
cellings. The house 1s generally in pretty much of a wreck. The logs in
the upper portions of the house however, are in fairly good condition and
are salvageable, MAS: Axgny’ s¥ay/eR = recalls that behind the house was a
meathouse, privy and hen house. The Carter family raised their own hogs
and had hog butcherings, as all the families did in the White Grounds
community. ‘

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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—PREHISTORIC ~ —ARCHEULUGY-PREHISTORIC %X _COMMUNITY PLANNING —_LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION

—1400-1499 —ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC —CONSERVATION AW __SCIENCE

—_1500-1599 _ AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS __LITERATURE —_SCULPTURE

—16800-1699 X ARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION — MILITARY X_SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN

—1700-1799 __ART __ENGINEERING __MuUSIC __THEATER

X 1800-1899 _ COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  __PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION

—1900- __COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT X_OTHER (SPECIFY)
__INVENTION Black History

SPECIFIC DATES c. 18803 BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

According to deed 212/161, Martha Carter received this property from
Robert and Anne Dodson in 1910, It consisted of one acre and three roods.
It was a part of the much larger tract of property that Grace B. Leapley
and her husband had purchased in 1887.

According to community tradition, this house was known as the Martha
Carter place. Mrs., Deloris Coates who was raised in the community says
that she heard that the log cabin had stood on property not far from here
down Hoyles Mill Road. The logs of that house were taken apart and moved
up here to build this log cabin. The roof of the house is certainly of

the late 1800s or early 1900s. This tradition of the house having been

ved to this site could well be possible, because of the presence of
the wire nails in the roof truss of the house and the use of sawn timbers
throughout and the presence of the late 19th century flooring. The log
cabin as it is today, is of late 19th century construction at the earliest.
It is of importance because 1t is one of the few log houses remaining in
this area, and should be compared to the Ruple log house which was occupied
by a white family - - =.<_. " in the White Grounds community,

Mrs. Mary Naylor, who now lives in the parsonage of the St. Mark's

Church, was raised in this house in the 1930s and can provide a description

. of the way of life of the Martha Carter family.

Though the house is ' abandoned today and none of the outbuildings,
gardens, or workplaces remain, with the assistance of oral informants
in the community, the physical surroundings of this log house could be

"recorded. The house and its history could perhaps be related to the Taylor

Elementary School, directly across from the house today. It could serve

. as an lmportant educational resource for local children to learn about

their local history.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[E1FORM PREPARED BY
NAME/TITLE - - ‘ Tamar Hoewing, Research Ass/t
George W. McDaniel Karen Sewell, Research Ass't
ORGANIZATION . E DATE R . i
Sugarloaf Reglonal Trails 4/79
STREET & NUMBER el - " TELEPHONE
Box 87 926-4510
CITY OR TOWN e L STATE L
Dickerson ' Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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12416 Deoudes Hoad
-Boyds, Marvland 20720
April 25, 1979

John J. Fiedler
Department of knvironmental Protection
6110 Executive Blvd.
Rockville, Maryland
RE: Mary Nailor's Log House
Hoyle's Mille Hoad, Boyds.

Dear Mr. Miedler,

Mary Nailor's house on Hoyle's Mill Hoad, Boyds, is historically
significant, and should be preserved. It is built of logs, which are
in good condition, and is one of but a very few log houses left in the County.

As the president of the Boyds/Clarksburg Historical Society, I consider
it important to retain this house as part of our cultural heritage in
rural Montgomery County. It is adjacent to the 3oyds Historic District,
nominated to the National Register by the Governor's Consulting Committee
of Maryland Historical Trust. It is net far from Boyds Negro School, rest—
oration project for our society. The owner is interested in restoring this
log house, and in applyving to CDBG for necessary funds next fall,

According to (George Mclianiel, historian, the roof, door frames and wood
siding were added about the turn of the twentieth century, but the siding
could be removed, allowing the historic log house to emerge., He suggests it

i

could be used for storage by the Taylor Klementary School until water is
available in the area, and then be used as a dwelling once again.

Sincerely yours,

Margaret M. Coleman
President, Boyds/Clarksburg Historical Society
o) Ceorge McDaniel
Zileen McGuckian, Sugarloaf Regional Trails
Mary Nailor
John L. Pickell
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Abandoned house “of basic log con~
struection,.

Boyds, Md.

Photographer: Joseph J. Davis
Date : Feb. 4, 1979

Sidg and rear view, Looking SSw,
N.w, 5’(‘\(&%}4#
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Abandoned house of basic log con- °*
struction.

Boyds, Md.
Photographer: Joseph J. Davis

Interior show log construction.
fggirual% viewed from upper left room.




e

T




79/0 43

Corexer Log Mo use
M: 18- 1-2
Down=sToies steircoo .y

Abandoned house of basic log con~
struection.

Boyds, Md.
Photographer: Joseph J. Davis
Date : Feb. 4, 1979

Interior showing log construction-
lower left room, Looking SE,
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Abandoned house of basic log con-
struction,
Boyds, Md,

Photographer: Joseph J. Davis
Date : Feb., 4, 1979

Rear view through rack = use not known.

Possible uses of rack: Car rageir
Hog butchering
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Abandoned house of basic log con-
struction.
Boyds, Md.

Photographer: Joseph J. Davis
Date : Feb. u: 1979

Interior showing log construction =
left upstairs room. Looking W,
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Abandoned house of basie log con-
struetion,
Boyds, Md.

Photographer: Joseph J. Davis
Date : Feb. 4, 1979

Interior showing log construction -
right upstairs room. Looking NW.
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